Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 2:08 PM
To: 'Randall Hicks'

Cc: '‘David Luna’

Subject: RE: Read and Stevens, Bandit Pit -
Mr. Hicks,

Your request for an extension of time to close the drilling pit at Read & Stevens Bandit State 8 site (30-015-37434) is
approved to November 18, 2010. '

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD DISTRICT 2
1301 W. GRAND AVE.
ARTESIA, NM 88210
575-748-1283 EXT.108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Randall Hicks [mailto:r@rthicksconsult.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 11:56 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: 'David Luna'

Subject: Read and Stevens, Bandit Pit -

Mike

As we discussed, the laboratory took a long time in getting us the analytical results, returning the report on July 6. We
request an extension of time to close the pit in accordance with the protocols outlined in the NMOCD approved C-144. As
outlined in the Rule (below), we request an extension for three months from the August date for closure.

(4) The operator shall remove all free liquids from a temporary pit within 30 days from the date that the operator releases the
drilling
or workover rig.‘The operator shall note the date of the drilling or workover rig’s release on form C-105 or C-103 upon well or

workover
completion. The appropriate division district office may grant an extension of up to three months.

Thanks.

Randall Hicks
505-266-5004
505-238-9515 - celi

901 Rio Grande NW F-142
Albuquerque, NM 87104

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message (including attachments) is subject a confidential communication and is intended solely for the use of the addressee. It is
not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not the intended recipient or received these
documents by mistake, please do not read it and immediately notify us by collect telephone call to (505) 266-5004 for instructions on



its destruction or return. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action
or reliance upon the contents of the documents is strictly prohibited.



